


 
REPORT TO CABINET MEMBER FOR DECISION 

 
Open 
Any especially 
affected 
Wards 
 

 
Discretionary 
 

Would any decisions proposed : 
 
(a) Be entirely within cabinet’s powers to decide YES 
 
(b) Need to be recommendations to Council      NO 
 
(c) Be partly for recommendations to Council NO 
and partly within Cabinets powers –    

Other Cabinet Members consulted: None Lead Member: Cllr Elizabeth Nockolds 
E-mail:  
cllr.elizabeth.nockolds@west-norfolk.gov.uk 
 

Other Members consulted: None 

Lead Officer: David Thomason 
E-mail: 
david.thomason@west-norfolk.gov.uk 
 
Direct Dial: 01553 616246 

Other Officers consulted: 
Sarah Dennis 
Roger Partridge 

Financial 
Implications  
YES 

Policy/Personnel 
Implications 
NO 

Statutory 
Implications (incl 
S.17) NO 

Equal 
Opportunities 
Implications NO 

Risk Management 
Implications 
YES 

Date meeting advertised: 12/04/12 
 

Date of meeting decision to be taken: 19/04/12 

Deadline for Call-In: 26/04/12  

 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REVENUE GRANTS 
 
Summary 
This report details the decisions made in relation to the first round of Financial 
Assistance Revenue Grants for 2012/13. 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the grant decisions listed over page are approved. 
 
Reason for Decision 
Determination of applications under the Financial Assistance scheme. 
 
 
A grants panel meeting was held on 30 March 2012 to assess applications for 
revenue grants which fall within the Shared Services and External Relations 
Portfolio.  This report details the recommendations made at this meeting by 
the Portfolio Holder. 
 
The recommendations featured in this report are subject to the ‘call-in’ 
procedure.  When the grant decision becomes official the applicants will be 
notified in writing by the Norfolk Community Foundation on behalf of the 
Borough Council.  All terms and conditions of the grants will be stated in the 
official offer letter. 
 
Councillor Elizabeth Nockolds declared an interest in applications covering 
the areas of both South Wootton and Castle Rising as Ward member for 
these areas. 
 
 

2

Agenda Item 1



Grants of £2,500 or less  
 

Organisation Application summary 
Amount 
requested

Amount 
awarded  

Reason why 
refused or full 
amount not 
awarded/ 
comments 

1st Upwell Girls 
Brigade 

A street party- style event to celebrate the 
Jubilee on 5 June. £200.00 £200.00   

42F King's Lynn Air 
Training Corps 

Funds are requested to buy a Jubilee 
souvenir for members £200.00 £200.00   

Age UK Norfolk 
A week long Jubilee celebration at 
Methwold Community Support Centre £200.00 £200.00   

Barroway Drove 
Social Committee 

The jointly mark the Diamond Jubilee and 
30th anniversary of the village hall with an 
event on 23 June £200.00 £150.00 

Offered on the 
condition that the 
event has a strong 
Jubilee theme 

Barton Bendish P.C. 
A weekend of activities from 2-4 June to 
mark the Diamond Jubilee. £200.00 £200.00   

Brancaster 71 Club 
Community picnic to mark the Jubilee on 2 
June. £200.00 £200.00   

Burnham Market P.C. 
An inclusive village Jubilee celebration on 2 
June £200.00 £200.00   

Burnham Norton 
Parish Meeting 

Cost of musicians as part of Jubilee 
celebrations £150.00 £150.00   

Burnham Overy P.C. 
A range of community activities on 4 June 
to mark the Diamond Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

Burnham Thorpe 
Playing Field 
Committee 

A Jubilee celebration on 4 June with 1950s 
style sports £200.00 £200.00   

Castle Acre P.C. 
A weekend of Jubilee celebration activities 
from 1-4 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Castle Rising P.C. 

To offer a range of activities for Castle 
Rising residents on 4 June to mark the 
Diamond Jubilee. £200.00 £100.00 

This is a shared 
event with 2 other 
Parishes, therefore 
a reduced 
contribution is 
offered 

Congham P.C. 
To hold a street party to mark the Jubilee 
on 3 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Dersingham Drop In 
A 'giant Jubilee intergenerational tea party' 
on 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Dersingham Evening 
WI 

A combined celebration of the Jubilee, and 
the group's 50th Anniversary on 27 June. £200.00 £100.00   

Dersingham Infant & 
Nursery School 

To host a community event at the school to 
mark the Jubilee. £200.00 £150.00   

Docking P.C. 
A Diamond Jubilee celebration for the 
residents of Docking on Sunday 3 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Downham Market 
Town Council 

A day of celebration to mark the Jubilee on 
5 June. £200.00 £200.00   

East Rudham P.C. 
A village street party to celebrate the 
Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

East Walton Village 

A community picnic, entertainments and 
inter-village games during the Jubilee bank 
holiday. £200.00 £200.00   

3



Eastgate Primary 
School 

A Jubilee street party on school grounds on 
1 June £200.00 £200.00 

The school is 
encouraged to 
include the local 
community in its 
celebrations 

Friends of Snettisham 
Primary School 

A day of celebration activities for the school 
children to mark the Jubilee £180.00 £50.00 

The school is 
encouraged to 
include parents 
and friends in its 
celebrations 

Gayton Parochial 
Church Council 

A barn dance to celebrate the Jubilee on 1 
June. £200.00 £200.00   

Harpley Young and 
Active 

A street party on 3 June to mark the 
Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

Heacham P.C. 
A street party to mark the Jubilee on 4 
June. £200.00 £200.00   

Highgate Infant 
School 

A street party in school grounds to mark 
the Jubilee £90.00 £90.00   

Howard Infant & 
Nursery School 

To create a  raised bed at the school to 
mark the Jubilee. £200.00 £100.00   

Hunstanton Town 
Council 

A range of activities to celebrate the 
Diamond Jubilee on the green and the 
beach at Hunstanton. £200.00 £200.00   

Ingoldisthorpe Village 
W.I A tea party to mark the Jubilee on 9 June. £200.00 £200.00 

Offered on the 
condition that the 
wider community is 
invited to take part 

Leziate Ashwicken & 
Bawsey Village Hall 
Committee 

A community fete and street party to mark 
the Jubilee on 30th June. £185.00 £185.00   

Marham Parish 
Council 

Marham Jubilee Games to mark the 
Queens Diamond Jubilee on 20 April. £200.00 £200.00   

Marshland Residents 
Association 

A Jubilee celebration including residents of 
the care home and the wider community. £200.00 £200.00   

Methwold Community 
Action Group 

To hold a community event combining a 
Big Jubilee lunch and fete on 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Middleton Village Hall 
Management 
Committee The hold a village fete on 4 June £200.00 £200.00   

Nordelph Village Hall 
A village fun day to mark the Jubilee on 5 
June. £200.00 £200.00   

North Creake P.C. 
A community celebration to mark the 
Jubilee on 3 -4 June. £200.00 £200.00   

North Wootton P.C. 
Contribution to the cost of a joint event to 
mark the Jubilee. £200.00 £100.00 

This is a shared 
event with 2 other 
Parishes, therefore 
a reduced 
contribution is 
offered 

Old Hunstanton P.C. 
To hold a tea-party event to celebrate the 
Jubilee. £200.00 £200.00   

Outwell Queen's 
Jubilee Committee 

A series of celebration events over the 
Diamond Jubilee bank holiday weekend. £200.00 £200.00   

Roydon Community 
Events Committee 

A Vintage Funday and fete on 4 June to 
mark the Jubilee. £200.00 £200.00   

Rudhams & District 
Village Hall 
Committee 

An evening celebration event to mark the 
Jubilee on 4th June £200.00 £200.00   

4



Sedgeford Village Hall 
& Recreation Ground 

A family funday to celebrate the Jubilee on 
4 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Snettisham Events 
Committee 

A weekend of community Jubilee 
celebrations £200.00 £200.00   

South Creake 
Community Events 

A community event on 3 June to mark the 
Diamond Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

South Wootton P.C. 
An evening event to celebrate the Diamond 
Jubilee on 4 June £200.00 £100.00 

This is a shared 
event with 2 other 
Parishes, therefore 
a reduced 
contribution is 
offered 

Southery Playgroup 
Costs of creating a carnival float for the 
playgroup £200.00 £200.00   

St Michael's Family 
Centre A Jubilee Community Tea Party on 4 June. £200.00 £200.00   
St Michaels Primary 
School 

To host a community event at the school to 
mark the Jubilee £125.00 £125.00   

Stoke Ferry P.C. 
A community event for the village of Stoke 
Ferry on 4 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Stow Bardolph P.C. 
A family celebration day to mark the 
Jubilee. £200.00 £200.00   

Syderstone Jubilee 
Committee 

A day of community events to celebrate the 
Jubilee on 2 June £200.00 £200.00   

Tapping House 
Hospice 

To hold a Diamond Jubilee event on June 4 
combining a community event and 
fundraiser for the Hospice. £200.00 £50.00 

A reduced amount 
is offered as this is 
primarily a 
fundraiser for the 
Hospice 

Terrington Community 
Fund A Jubilee Jazz Brunch on 27 May. £200.00 £200.00   
Terrington St John 
P.C. 

A community activity to mark the Jubilee on 
Saturday 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Tilney St Lawrence 
Village Committee A Jubilee dance on 1 June. £200.00 £200.00   
Watlington Village 
Hall Management 
Committee 

A range of Jubilee activities from 31st May 
- 3 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Wereham Village Hall 
A 'Big Jubilee Lunch' and other community 
activities to mark the Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

West Norfolk 
Befriending 

A tea party for clients to mark the Diamond 
Jubilee on 1 June. £200.00 £200.00   

West Norfolk Carers 
Association 

A street party on 4 June for young carers 
and their families to celebrate the Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

West Norfolk Deaf 
Association 

A Jubilee celebration at the charity's base 
on 5 June. £200.00 £200.00   

West Rudham P.C. 
A joint Jubilee celebration with East 
Rudham. £200.00 £150.00 

This is a shared 
event with East 
Rudham, therefore 
a reduced 
contribution is 
offered 

West Walton Village 
Hall Management 
Committee 

A series of events for the local community 
throughout the Jubilee weekend, beginning 
1 June. £200.00 £200.00 

Offered towards 
community event 
costs only 

West Winch Parish 
Council 

A range of activities to involve the 
community in Diamond Jubilee celebrations 
on 4 June. £200.00 £200.00   

5



Whitefriars Church of 
England Voluntary 
Aided Primary School 

To hold a Jubilee celebration for the school 
on 29-30th May £200.00 £200.00   

Wiggenhall St. 
Germans Memorial 
Hall & Playing Field 

A community celebration to mark the 
Jubilee £200.00 £200.00   

Wimbotsham P.C. A 3 Day Jubilee celebration from 2-4 June. £200.00 £200.00   
Wootton Park 
Association 

A community picnic to celebrate the Jubilee 
on 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Friends of the Walks 
To plant fruit trees on the Walks in King's 
Lynn £200.00 £0.00 

The project was 
not a community 
celebration and did 
not fulfil the criteria 

West Norfolk 
Voluntary & 
Community Action 

To promote Volunteers' Week during 
community Jubilee activities £177.00 £0.00 

The project was 
not a community 
celebration and did 
not fulfil the criteria 

Whitefriars Summer 
Club Creating a time capsule to mark the Jubilee £200.00 £0.00 

The project was 
not a community 
celebration and did 
not fulfil the criteria 

Rudhams Playing 
Field Association 

A fundraising disco to coincide with the 
Jubilee celebrations on 3 June £200.00 £0.00 

The main focus of 
this project is to 
raise funds for the 
new Pavilion - the 
group can apply to 
the Borough's 
Capital fund to help 
towards this cost 

Terrington St John 
Primary School 

A Diamond Jubilee street party at the 
school. £200.00 £0.00 

The village has 
been awarded 
funds separately 
towards its 
Olympics 
celebrations 

Castle Acre Playing 
Field Association 

A day of summer sports coaching for 
children inspired by the Olympics £200.00 £200.00   

Docking Playing 
Fields Association 

Sports events to mark the 1948 Olympic 
torch relay on 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Downham Market 
Town Council 

A series of events to celebrate the 2012 
Olympics throughout the year. £200.00 £200.00   

Great Massingham 
Multi-Sports Club 

To support village activities as part of the 
1948 Torch Relay in June. £200.00 £200.00   

Heacham Club 
Charity 

A sports themed day to mark the arrival of 
the 1948 Olympic Torch on 2 June. £200.00 £200.00   

Howard Infant & 
Nursery School 

A mini Olympics for children to be held in 
July 2012 £200.00 £200.00   

South Creake 
Community Events A 'Village Olympics' event on 22 July. £200.00 £200.00   

South Wootton P.C. 
Funds are requested to offer refreshments 
during the torch relay on 4 July. £200.00 £100.00   

Terrington St Clement 
P.C. To host a sports taster day on 5 June. £200.00 £200.00   
Upwell Playing Field 
Committee 

A community sports taster day to mark the 
arrival of the 1948 Olympic Torch £200.00 £200.00   

West Norfolk Mencap 
To hold an indoor Olympics event in 
August 2012. £200.00 £100.00   

Whitefriars Summer 
Club 

A summer club for local children featuring 
Olympic-themed activities £200.00 £150.00   

6



Wiggenhall St. 
Germans P.C. 

To hold a community event inspired by the 
Olympics on 21 July. £200.00 £150.00   

East Rudham P.C.  
A community event to mark the official 
Olympic Torch passing through the village £200.00 Defer 

Decision is 
deferred as the 
Parish Council is 
yet to confirm its 
plans 

Rudhams Playing 
Field Association 

A fundraising BBQ to coincide with the 
arrival of the torch on July 4 £200.00 £0.00 

The main focus of 
this project is to 
raise funds for the 
new Pavilion - the 
group can apply to 
the Borough's 
Capital fund to help 
towards this cost 

South Wootton Junior 
School 

To involve schoolchildren in in activities to 
mark the arrival of the Olympic torch £130.00 £0.00 

The village has 
been awarded 
funds separately 
towards its 
Olympics 
celebrations 

West Norfolk Deaf 
Association 

To hold a torch relay celebration as part of 
school holiday activities £200.00 £0.00 

The project was 
not a community 
celebration and did 
not fulfil the criteria 

    TOTAL £14,500.00   
 
 
 
Grants over £2,500 
 
None considered 
 
 
Financial Implications 
 
The total Financial Assistance Revenue Grants budget for 2012/13 is 
summarised as follows: 
 
 £ 
Financial Assistance Revenue Grants 
budget 2012/13 

23,000 

Commitments  
This report 14,500 
Community and Culture Revenue Grants 
already approved in 2012/13 

0 

Total Commitments 14,500 
Balance Of Funds Available 2012/13 8,500 
 
 
There is sufficient budget provision to cover all recommendations in this 
report. 
 
Policy Implications 
 
The applications are in line with the Corporate Strategic Objectives. 

7



 
Statutory Implications 
 
None. 
 
Risk Implications 
 
Failure to assist local, voluntary organisations in helping meet the Borough 
Council’s corporate objectives. 
 
Access to Information 
 
Completed grant application forms for each funding request. 
 
Signed: ………………………………… 
 
Cabinet Member for …………………..  Date …………………….. 
 
 
 
Swinter/templates /delegated decision header 
 
 

8


	Agenda
	1 Financial Assistance Revenue Grants

